LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE December 3, 2014 Present: Commissioner Ainsworth, Sara Dotson, Jennifer Lief, Marty Silbernagel, Matthew Stevenson, Jen Mason, Beth Freese

Regrets: Chief Simpson, Aaron Felton, Katrina Rothenberger, Chief Tallan Guests: Brent DeMoe

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made. November minutes were approved.	Information
Measure 91	Measure 91 was approved. As a result Commission Ainsworth, Jen Mason and Marty Silbernagel met with Buzz Brazeau to determine if he was interested in supporting a marijuana prevention curriculum for Central High School. The group determined providing marijuana prevention education to students and their parents as a requirement for participation in extracurricular would be beneficial. Jen Mason stated there were opportunities with the class schedules to reach small groups with prevention education. Commissioner Ainsworth felt Central was a good starting point and after the program was developed it could be taken to other schools. Beth Freese stated Prevention was determining strategies to find out what is currently happing in Middle and High school with regard to alcohol and drug education. She stated she would seek out specific curricula and determine in which classes the information is taught and bring the information back to the group.	• Information/Discussion/ Recommendations
EBDM	Marty Silbernagel reported the second Evidence Based Decision Making (EBDM) meeting was held on December 2 nd and Judge Campbell had attended. Polk County's application included key components of specific areas including mental health populations, community corrections and supervision, sentencing and transitional housing. Judge Campbell stated individuals who are convicted of misdemeanors would be a topic of discussion between the judges. Marty stated Community Corrections receives no funding for supervising individuals who have been convicted of a misdemeanor. The State of Oregon has submitted their application to be considered by the Federal Government as a contender for this program. Polk has a good chance of being selected as one of the pilot counties. The group hopes to learn the results by the end of December. If Oregon is selected individuals providing technical assistance from the Federal Government will start work with Polk County by January 2015.	• Information

Polk County Family and Community Outreach	Brent DeMoe introduced the new Polk County Alcohol, Drug and Problem Gambling Prevention Coordinator Elizabeth Freese. Brent discussed how prevention is important and how it integrates into every program in the Family and Community Outreach Department. Brent shared information about Family and Community Outreach. Beth stated that Polk County participated in an Oregon Student Wellness Survey this year and results were recently made available. Beth will provide more information regarding marijuana legalization, state prevention efforts and data and information that has been collected to the LAPPC.	• Information/Discussion
Committee Updates	 Collaborative Assessment and Management of Suicide (CAMS) training will be held on December 10, 2014. Behavioral Health will implement this process to address clients who come in and are actively suicidal. Trauma Informed Training will be coming up in early 2015 for different groups in the county who need more information about effectively working with individuals who have experienced childhood or adult trauma. Marty felt the training should be offered countywide. Sara Dotson shared information Crisis Cards for the Academy Building. The cards help provide step by step instructions for employees who end up helping clients in a crisis in the Academy Building. Beth Freese stated she had free Problem Gambling Calendars which represents the artwork of students in middle school. She said for the first time a Polk County Student was a winner. 	• Information
Future Agenda Items	Follow up on Measure 91 strategies.	
Next Committee Meeting		February 4, 2014 12:00-1:00 p.m. BOC Board Room